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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-26-002 - Benefits Consulting Services - dated November 21, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 9 -10 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following required documentation: 
· [bookmark: _Hlk211512439][bookmark: _Hlk210309099]Consultant Information Form
· Proprietary / Confidential Statement
· Subcontractor list (if applicable)
· Exhibit 1 – Exceptions Form
· Exhibit 2 – Lobbying Certification
· Exhibit 3 – Non-Collusion Affidavit
· Exhibit 4 – Minimum Insurance Requirements
· Completed and signed Cover Sheet
· Addendum(s) Acknowledgement, if applicable
· Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Fee Schedule (separate envelope)

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

Q1: Why are you out to bid for benefits consulting services?
A1: The contract with our current vendor is coming to an end.

Q2: How long have you been with your current benefits consultant?
A2: Six (6) years

Q3: Who is your current benefits consultant?
A3: Mercer Health & Benefits LLC

Q4: What is the frequency of the County’s Trust Fund Board meetings?
A4: There shall be no fewer than two meetings each year. In addition to the two required meetings, a special meeting/s may be called.

Q5: What is the anticipated schedule for vendor marketings in CY 2026, CY 2027, CY 2028, CY 2029, and CY 2030 (please provide which coverage lines will be marketed in which years)?
A5: 
· 2026: Care Management, Stop Loss, Insured Dental, Life & Disability, Voluntary Benefits, Post 65 Retiree Medical, EAP, FSA / HAS / Cobra Admin, Sleep Management / Kidney Management
· 2027: Self-Funded Medical, Self-Funded Pharmacy, Bundled Surgery Payment Solution, Insured Vision

Q6: As a consulting firm with the ability to provide GASB 45 and 75 valuations, would you like us to provide an all-encompassing fee including the cost for these valuations, or should we separately provide the cost?
A6: Provide this cost separately.

Q7: Can we provide links to sample information (i.e., publications, financial reports, compliance newsletters, benchmarking studies, etc.)?
A7: It is appropriate to provide sample information if you choose.

Q8: Page 4, J. Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number…What is the UEI?
A8: The Universal Entity Identifier (UEI) Number is associated with SAM.GOV and Federal funded projects.  The UEI is NOT REQUIRED but if the you one please provide it

Q9: Page 6, IV. SCOPE OF WORK…states “Consultants will provide a detailed response for each section outlined below stating how they will meet or exceed the specifications listed.” Do you want us to provide one response per section (i.e., A. Benefits Consulting) or separate responses to each question in each section?
A9: The County does not have a preference on how the responses are formatted. The proposer should draft a response that clearly states how they will meet or exceed the services requested.

Q10: Page 9, VI., Response Format…This section indicates “Attachments/Exhibits included in this solicitation, that require signature and/or are a required document to be returned with your Responses shall be included as an exhibit to your Responses and will not be included in the page limit.” Can you confirm if you’d like us to include these attachments/exhibits in our proposal document so we’re only providing one document, or should we provide them as a separate document. If the latter, would you like us to provide one combined document of all exhibits/attachments, or as separate documents?
A10: Please provide the attachments/exhibits in the proposal document, so there is only one single document.

Q11: Can you confirm if any base commissions are built into any of your current insurance carrier/vendor arrangements, and if so, which ones?
A11: Life/VB

Q12: Page 11, Fee Schedule: SUBMIT IN A SEPERATE SEALED ENVELOPE: The fee schedule shall be provided as a separate document in a sealed envelope, independent of the technical proposal. The fee schedules will not be open until all technical evaluations have been completed and proposals have been ranked. Can you clarify how we should submit our fee schedule in a sealed envelope given the submission should be submitted via bidnet direct?
A12: There should be instructions on Bidnet on how to submit costing proposals in the second separate envelope, this must be done electronically via Bidnet.

Q13: Who comprises the County's Response Evaluation Committee (titles only, please; not names)?
A13: Evaluation Committee member titles will remain confidential. The committee consists of subject matter experts from multiple County departments, selected for their knowledge and expertise relevant to this solicitation.

Q14: Page 16, 27. LOGOS: The County logo is trademarked and property solely of El Paso County. Consultants do not have permission to use our logo on any documentation or presentation materials and to do so would be a violation of our trademark. We also prefer your company does not utilize its trademark so as to not influence an evaluator’s review. Can we include our company’s name in our responses to the scope items?
A14: Yes you can include your company’s name in your responses to the scope items.

Q15: Page 19, Section 3.2, Submission…refers to the County's Pricing Bid Form. Please confirm per page 11 Consultants may submit our cost proposal in a format of our choosing if it complies with the requirements outlined on page 11.
A15: Companies can submit their cost proposal in a format of their choosing. Please submit pricing per the instruction in the second envelope electronically on Bidnet. 

Q16: Page 24, 13. RELEVANT CLIENTS AND REFERENCES… Can you clarify what you mean by “Percentage of work by Bidder” and “Client Timeline.”
A16: This question is related to subcontractors that perform work for your company.  If this does not apply then input N/A. 

Q17: Page 26. LICENSES…Our consultants have Colorado group life and health insurance licenses. Will it suffice to provide copies of these licenses for the core service team that would provide consulting services to the County?
A17: Yes this will suffice.

Q18: 1.On page 25, Question 14 of the RFP, you ask if our firm can obtain bonding up to and including an amount equal to the estimated project cost. This type of bonding is not customary within the employee benefits brokerage industry. Can you confirm whether the bonding requirement applies to this scope of work, or whether a waiver/substitution (e.g., E&O, cyber liability, and general liability insurance) will be accepted?
A18: This is related to construction projects. Does not apply in this case.

Q19: You ask that the pricing be placed in a separate sealed envelope, but also state that all documents be submitted electronically. Please confirm how you would like to receive all required documents.
A19: There should be instructions on Bidnet on how to submit costing proposals in the second separate envelope, this must be done electronically via Bidnet

Q20: Beyond responsible due diligence, what is motivating the City to challenge your current benefits broker at this time? For example, is the goal of this exercise to replace your current broker partner?
A20: We are soliciting these services in accordance with the County’s procurement policies.

Q21: What is your biggest concern (what keeps you up at night) when you think about the current benefits program?
A21: With such a large benefits ecosystem and many benefit partners involved — some offering overlapping services — it’s essential that they work together seamlessly so our employees enjoy a unified, easy-to-use benefits experience. 

Q22: For the contract term, can you please confirm if the initial contract period is a 10-month term beginning in March, and that the optional renewal periods are 12-month terms representing January through December?
A22: Yes this is correct the initial term of the contract will be 10 months for 2026 and include 4 options to renew for a 12 month period.  The grand total will be 4 years and 10 months.

Q23: What are you most proud of when you think about the current benefits program?
[bookmark: _Hlk216105552]A23: Delivering high-quality benefits programs at an affordable cost for our employees and retirees. 

Q24: Under section D. Compliance, there is a request to “Provide recommended schedules and support in periodically conducting carrier or vendor plan performance reviews, claims processing and/or financial audits.” Is it the intention of the County for all vendor audit work to be included in the annual retainer, or can those audits be priced as needed based on an agreed-upon scope of work?
A24: The price does not need to be included in the annual retainer.

Q25: 2. Under section D. Compliance, there is a request to “Provide recommended schedules and support in periodically conducting carrier or vendor plan performance reviews, claims processing and/or financial audits.” Is it the intention of the County for all vendor audit work to be included in the annual retainer, or can those audits be priced as needed based on an agreed-upon scope of work? If they are to be included in the annual retainer, can the County please provide a schedule for anticipated audit work? Audits can range in both scope and price (i.e., PBM rebate audit vs. full medical claims audits), and we want to ensure we are incorporating the necessary elements to provide the most competitive pricing.
A25: The price does not need to be included in the annual retainer.

Q26: What changes did you make to the program last year? Are you happy with these changes? Did you get the outcomes you were hoping for?
A26: There were not many significant changes made to the benefits program last year. We added Hinge Health and Galleri Early Cancer Detection point solutions. It is too early to tell, and we are still evaluating the outcomes of this change.

Q27: Under Section D. Compliance as it relates to GASB 45 and 75, is the County looking for an annual OPEB report, or for support to provide necessary information for another actuarial firm to complete the OPEB report?
A27: Support to provide information for another firm to complete the OPEB report.

Q28: Who is the County’s current consulting partner, and how long have you been working together?
A28: Mercer Health & Benefits LLC, 6 years

Q29: Does the requested scope of work align with the current services provided by your consulting partner?
A29: Yes, the scope of work is currently being serviced by our current broker.

Q30: When was the last time you marketed your Medical, Pharmacy, and dental carriers?
A30: 
· Medical – Full RFP in 2021
· Pharmacy – Market check in 2024
· Dental – Full RFP in 2020

Q31: What is the annual fee paid to the consultant for your current scope of services?
A31: The County will not discuss budget at this time.

Q32: Do you have plans to market any lines of coverage in 2026 for the 2027 plan year? If so, which ones?
A32: 
· 2026: Care Management, Stop Loss, Insured Dental, Life & Disability, Voluntary Benefits, Post 65 Retiree Medical, EAP, FSA / HAS / Cobra Admin, Sleep Management / Kidney Management
· 2027: Self-Funded Medical, Self-Funded Pharmacy, Bundled Surgery Payment Solution, Insured Vision

Q33: What role will the County’s procurement team have in benefit vendor RFPs conducted by your selected broker? For example, can the broker conduct the RFP process on your behalf in accordance with our standard process? Or, would we work through the County’s procurement process instead?
A33: Yes, the broker will conduct the RFP in accordance with their process, but the broker will be in alignment with the County’s procurement policies.

Q34: At what frequency are the Health Plan Trust Fund meetings held?
A34: There shall be no fewer than two meetings each year. In addition to the two required meetings, a special meeting may be called. 

Q35: In a perfect world, what would make financial reporting more helpful for you and your team?
No answer has been provided for this question yet.
A:35 Clear, timely, and accurate reporting, giving leadership high-level summaries and benefits team detailed insights and forecasting to help make informed decisions.

Q36: Are you currently leveraging an employee benefits data analytics platform or a data warehouse? If so, what tool are you using today, who is providing it, and how are you paying for this tool?
A36: No

Q37: Who creates your benefits guides and open enrollment materials today? (your current broker? Internal communications team? Outside 3rd party?)
[bookmark: _Hlk216258539]A37: Our internal benefits division creates open enrollment guides, benefit brochures, retiree benefits brochures, and other necessary communications for open enrollment. 

Q38: Are there any employee communications, other than the Open Enrollment guides, that are created today? Please list any other employee communications you provide throughout the year regarding benefits or open enrollment.
A38: Our internal benefits division creates open enrollment guides, benefit brochures, retiree benefits brochures, and other necessary communications for open enrollment. Additionally, new hire/open enrollment videos and all staff communications.
Benefit enrollment guides, new hire/open enrollment videos, and all staff communications.

Q39: What are your biggest challenges regarding employee communications?
A39: Tailoring communications using multiple channels and formats so that benefit information is clear and accessible for every employee, regardless of their schedule, role, or department. 

Q40: In the perfect world, how would you like your new broker to support you during Open Enrollment? What would be most helpful for your team and most supportive for your employee population?
A40: The consultant will review all plan-related materials, including the SBC, SPD, and enrollment summaries, to confirm they accurately reflect benefit design, costs, coverage, eligibility, and terms. The consultant will also manage enrollment logistics, coordinating with carriers and TPAs to collect and distribute all required documents and disclosures on schedule.
		
Q41: Please describe your current Pharmacy (Rx) program. What, if any, challenges are you having regarding Rx?
A41: Rising drug costs, especially for specialty medication, and high-cost claims making forecasting difficult.

Q42: El Paso County does not appear to operate under a collective-bargaining agreement as of 2025. Please confirm if you have unions, and, if so, what you would like your broker's role to be regarding union employees.
A42: El Paso County does not have unions.

Q43: The Submission Form lists “Evaluation Criteria Documentation” as a required item. Could you please clarify what this refers to? Is there a specific template or document that the County expects us to complete? If such a document exists, could you kindly provide it?
A43: The Evaluation Criteria is listed in detail on page 9 of the solicitation.  Your proposal should include all aspects of the Scope and Specifications. The format can be of your own choosing on how to best stratify all elements of the evaluation criteria. Please note that there should be instructions on Bidnet on how to submit costing portion of your proposal in a second separate envelope, this must be done electronically via Bidnet   

Q44: In one section of the RFP, it states that there are 350 pre-Medicare-eligible retirees and 620 Medicare-eligible retirees enrolled in the Medical plan. In another section, it states that there are 370 pre-Medicare-eligible retirees and 850 Medicare-eligible retirees enrolled in the County's medical, dental, and vision plans. Can you please clarify the correct numbers for each?
A44: These numbers are correct. The medical plan does not include dental and vision. The difference is that the additional employees in the other section include those enrolled in the medical plan, dental plan, and vision plan, and Medicare spouses are counted as retirees. 

Q45: Is your current broker leveraging any commissions from any line of coverage (including Unum voluntary benefits) to pay for any value-added services such as benefit administration, advocacy, call center solutions, etc.? If so, would you like to continue this practice?
A45: Currently commissions on Life/VB. We are open to discussing a fee-based compensation model instead of commissions.

Q46: How is your current broker compensated today? (a fee paid monthly, commissions, or a combination of fees and commissions?) Would you like to have this same compensation model with your new broker partner?
A46: Currently commissions on Life/VB. We are open to discussing a fee-based compensation model instead of commissions.

Q47:  Please share more about your partnership with Premise. When did you implement your clinic solution? Have the engagement and outcomes been positive? Do you have any plans to expand this solution or make changes?
A47: Our partnership was implemented in 2009. Our engagements and outcomes have been positive. We do not have any current plans to expand.





Signature below indicates that applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.
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